MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL, HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, MONDAY, JUNE 7TH, 1926 AT 8:00 P.M.

Present: His Worship Mayor Morden

Alderman Cartwright
Alderman Irwin
Alderman Loutet
Alderman Tolmie
Alderman Townsley

The Minutes of Regular meeting of Council, held May 17th, 1926, copies of which had previously been supplied each of the Aldermen, were taken as read and on motion of Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Irwin, adopted.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the regular order of business be suspended and that this Council do now proceed to resolve itself into Committee of the Whole to receive deputations. Alderman Loutet was appointed Chairman.

IN COMMITTEE

IN COUNCIL

Correspondence was received, read and dealt with as follows:

From the Registrar, County Court, being receipts for registration of Bylaws 718 School Extraordinary Loan, 719 Street Improvement, 720 Sidewalk Construction Loan; 721 Land Sales, and Cement Sidewalk Initiative Bylaws 722, 723, 724, 725, 726, 727, 728, 729, 730, 731, 732, 733, 734, 735, 736, 737. Filed.

From the North Vancouver City Planning Commission, requesting the use of the Council Chamber on the 2nd and 4th Mondays in each month at 8 o'clock. Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Town Planning Commission be requested to select some other night than Monday.

From the Town Planning Commission, requesting that the City Council ask the Engineer and Building Inspector to serve on the Planning Commission in an advisory capacity.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that he above request be granted.

From D. Donaghy, M.P., dated May 18th, advising that he has written the Chairman of the Harbour Board, requesting that final decision on the proposal to raise rental for waterlots remain open for further consideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that Mr. Donaghy be thanked for his attention to the request of the Council and that he be requested to use his further influence in endeavouring to have the matter laid over.

From C.C. Cao, requesting that 18th Street between St. George's and St. Andrew's be improved.

Referred to the Board of Works for report.

From C.J. Olsen, and two others requesting to have some gravel or crushed rock place don 22nd Street West in the first block.

Referred to the Board of Works for report.

From D.G. Tate, Clerk of the District of North Vancouver, advising that the District council has agreed to submit a referendum "Are you in Favour of the principle of amalgamation of the three North Shore Municipalities, provided a suitable basis can be arrived at?" providing the City and West Vancouver agree to submit a similar referendum.

Filed for reference.

From the Secretary, New Era League, with respect to the keeping of bees on City lots.

Referred to the Solicitor.

From Dr. J.H. King, Ottawa, advising that he has been approached by Mr. James A. Campbell of Vancouver with representations from the Dwight P. Robinson Company of New York, expressing a desire for the approval of plans which would permit of the construction of a traffic bridge across the First Narrows and requesting to be advised of the attitude of the City Council towards this project.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that Dr. King be thanked for his information and informed that his Council has decided to hold the matter open for 90 days to permit any firms to submit their plans.

From D. Donaghy, Ottawa, also advising that Mr. J.A. Campbell had called upon Dr. King and himself re franchise for bridge across the First Narrows. Mr. Donaghy has informed Mr. Campbell that he would oppose the passing of any such private bill which did not have the support and endorsation of all Municipal Councils of the North Shore.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that Mr. Donaghy be thanked for his attention to above matter and informed of the decision of the Council to hold the matter open for 90 days.

From the Private Secretary to His Honour the Lieutenant-Governor expressing grateful thanks for arrangements made for his reception on May 24th and requesting that his tanks be conveyed to the members of Council, more especially to Alderman Cartwright, also to the officers and non-commissioned offers of the RCMP.

The Clerk was instructed to reply that his wishes have been carried out in conveying appreciation to the above parties and expressing appreciation for his attendance on May 24th.

From the City Engineer, recommending that the deposit cheque of the Georgia Construction Company which accompanied their tender for reinforced concrete dock at Vancouver be returned, they having signed contract.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the deposit cheque of the Georgia Construction Company which accompanied tender for the reinforced concrete dock at Vancouver be returned.

From the City Treasurer, enclosing report of passenger receipts due the Pacific Great Eastern Railway for the month of May - \$916.30.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved t hat the Treasurer be authorized to issue cheque payable to Pacific Great Eastern Railway in the amount of \$916.30.

From R.B. Seely, applying for a crossing over the deep ditch on lane allowance to Lot 1/101/550.

Referred to the Board of Works for report.

From Mrs. A.C. Wilkes, 1025 Davie Street, applying for permission to tag on the ferries and in the City on June 19th in aid of Ladies Auxiliary of St. Paul's Hospital.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above request be granted.

From D.G. Tate, C.M.C. North Vancouver, re proposal to install water along the boundary in D.L. 552 to Dudley Road, advising that the District agrees to purchase water for this section under the same arrangement as at present exists between the City and District.

Filed for reference and information noted.

From the City Solicitor, advising having searched the title to lots recently purchased form J.P. Fell for gravel bed. Title is in order.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Treasurer be and is authorized to issue cheque in the amount of \$2000.00 payable to James p. Fell re purchase of certain lots in Blocks 22, 23, 31, 32, D.L. 272 under Bylaw 713.

From the City Solicitor, advising that the Superintendent of Lands has noted the City's protest in the event of his Department receiving formal application from Mr. N.C. Rosenberg to lease certain foreshore in the vicinity of Lynn Creek. Filed.

From the City Solicitor, dated May 18th re Smoke Nuisance Bylaws no action being taken by way of prosecution until the effect to the alterations now being made can be ascertained.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the above action of the Solicitor be approved.

From the Fire Chief, reporting having responded to an alarm to the home of Jim Aleck, 48 Indian Reserve at 10:15 p.m. May 4th, recommending that ht e usual charge be made to the Indian Department.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the usual account be forwarded to the Indian Department for above service.

From Mrs. Charlotte Wills and Mr. and Mrs. John Blair, to have a road opened in D.L. 272 Block 5, to Lots 6 and 7, also applying for water as they wish to erect buildings.

Referred to the Board of Works and Waterworks for reports.

Applications were also received from Mrs. Charlotte Wills and Mr. and Mrs. John Blair for the necessary permits for construction of dwellings on Lots 6 and 7, Block 5, D.L. 272.

Laid over pending report of Board of Works and Waterworks.

From the City Engineer, enclosing copy of report sent to the District Council re obtaining water from Kennedy Lake for higher levels.

Referred to the joint meeting on June 14th.

From the Secretary, Board of Trade, requesting permission to wait on the Council re question of supplying gas for domestic purposes.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Board of Trade be advised that the Council would receive a deputation on June 21st.

From H. Vinall, Secretary British Israel Association, requesting that the ditch be covered and the boulevard levelled in front of the new building being erected on 12th Street, opposite the Hospital.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the above application be referred to the Board of Works with power to act.

From the City Engineer, being report under local improvement for the construction of a Sanitary Sewer on 19th Street from Lonsdale Avenue to St. Andrew's Avenue. Total cost \$7,055.00 City's share \$1,541.00, owner's share \$5,514.00. 20 annual instalments, annual rate per foot .196 cents.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and Initiative Bylaw introduced.

From the Secretary, Union Canadian Municipalities, enclosing Solicitor's report of resolutions placed before the Government after last convention, also draft of new Trades License Bylaw.

The report of the Solicitor was referred to the delegates when appointed to attend this years' Convention.

From D.G. Tate, C.M.C. North Vancouver, enclosing resolution passed by the District Council, on May 26th, that the City Council be asked to take action in connection with the report of Consulting Engineer, Mr. Hanes, and consider the matter of exchange of assets with the District.

Referred to joint meeting June 14th.

From D.G. Tate, C.M.C. North Vancouver, enclosing Minutes of meeting of Joint Committees on May 31st, re amalgamation of utilities, requesting considerable information from the various Departments, and requesting that the same be prepared for submission to the next meeting of the Committee on June 28th. Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the information requested be furnished as far as possible.

From A.R. Butcher, applying to have the lane opened in Block 15A between 17th and 18th Street, from Moody Avenue West about 200 feet.

Referred to the Board of Works for report.

From Kathleen Perry, 2216 Stephens Street, Vancouver, requesting permission to tag on the ferries on August 21st, in aid of the funds of the new Hostel being constructed under the auspices of the Catholic Women's League.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above application be granted.

From the Ratepayers Association, re keeping of bees, requesting that some action be taken to remedy what appears to be a real cause for complaint.

- (2) Endorsing the action being taken by the Kiwanis Club to establish a wading pool for children in Mahon Park.
- (3) Opposing alienating of street ends.
- (4) Requesting the Council to insist upon the Terminal Railway being carried right through to junction with the Pacific Great Eastern Railway.

(5) Approving the action of the Board of Trade in requesting the Council to open up negotiations for discussing the possibility of supplying the North Shore with coal gas.

Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From Harry Ward, Bandmaster, 6th Field Company Band, stating that arrangements have been made for evening concerts on Thursday, June 24th, July 8th, July 22nd and August 5th in the Victoria Park bandstand at 8 p.m., requesting that the Bandstand be adequately lighted and that loose seats be provided for the bandsmen, also requesting that as many benches as possible be provided on the north side of the bandstand; further requesting that Park officials or Police control the shouting of children. Requesting that arrangements be made so that the Treasurer of the Band, City Clerk, can have funds for amounts of accounts when submitted by the Bandmaster to pay the members of the band after each concert.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above request of the Bandmaster be granted and that the Treasurer issue cheques payable to R.F. Archibald, City Clerk, Band Treasurer,, in such amounts as may permit of bandsmen being paid after each concert, out of Grant to the band for 1926 and that the matter of accommodation in Victoria Park be referred to the Chairman of Parks.

Petition was received from C.M. Rolston and 12 others, owners of property between 3rd and 8th Street, petitioning that the Council lay the concrete sidewalk on the edge of the property line, also stating that if the City does not see fit to do this, they will oppose the laying of concrete sidewalk, also that they would be willing to pay proportionately for further expense if the City would consider putting in a 12 foot sidewalk.

Mr. Wm. Morden addressed the Council in support of the above petition. Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above petition be referred to the Engineer for further report as to additional cost.

Petition was received from N.B. Gauvreau, Western Avenue and eleven others, property owners on the west side of Western Avenue from 23rd to 25th Streets, requesting to have removed all debris including boulders lying in front of their properties, as they wish to improve the boulevard; also applying for a new sidewalk on the proper grade.

Referred to the Board of Works for report.

Alderman Loutet drew attention to sign boards on the Grand Boulevard. Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that parties having erected sign boards on the Grand Boulevard be notified to remove same.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved t hat the applications to purchase tax sale lots as per list dated June 7th be accepted and that necessary Bylaw be submitted.

Reports and recommendations by the Finance, School, Police, Board of Works, Waterworks, Ferry, Fire and Light, Parks and Health Committees, on due accounts were submitted by the respective Chairmen and read to the meeting and the Treasurer was authorized to pay the accounts to the amounts following:

| | \$1,662.00 |
|----------------|---|
| | \$11,076.86 |
| | \$1,102.88 |
| \$457.50 | |
| <u>3984.04</u> | \$4,441.54 |
| \$321.25 | |
| <u>305.48</u> | \$626.73 |
| \$8640.16 | |
| <u>10.00</u> | \$8,650.16 |
| | \$1,510.00 |
| \$321.25 | |
| <u>729.48</u> | \$1,050.73 |
| \$310.00 | |
| <u>252.80</u> | \$562.80 |
| | 3984.04 \$321.25 305.48 \$8640.16 10.00 \$321.25 729.48 \$310.00 |

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Treasurer be authorized to issue cheque, 1926 Grant for Dominion Day Celebration \$300.00 payable to the Native Sons of Canada.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Treasurer be and he is hereby authorized to issue cheque \$22.75 payable to Wm. Earland for erecting two sets of stairs and fixing up band stand in Victoria Park, upon account being properly O.K.'d by the Engineer.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Treasurer be and is hereby authorized to issue cheque payable to John Alexander for repairing and grinding tools, amount \$11.10, upon account being O.K.'d by the Engineer.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Treasurer be and he is hereby authorized to issue cheque payable to M. Romans, amount \$32.00 for erection and removal of banners for May Day Celebration.

The Ferry Superintendent reported on cost of outfitting the deck staff on the ferries with uniforms:

| Four regular Captains and one Relief Captain | \$400.00 |
|--|----------|
| Four regular Mates and one Relief Mate | \$375.00 |
| 2 pairs of trousers, 2 jerseys and one cap for | \$390.00 |
| the 12 deckhands, per annum | |

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley that no action be taken in view of the decrease in traffic on the ferries, and there being no request from the Ferry crews to be furnished with uniforms.

An amendment was offered.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright that the following be furnished the members of the Ferry crew:

- 1 uniform with 2 pair of trousers per annum for each of the Captains and Mates.
- 2 Jerseys, 2 pair of trousers and 12 caps per annum for each deck hand. A vote was taken.

For the Amendment: Aldermen Loutet, Cartwright, Irwin, Townsley.

Against Amendment: Alderman Tolmie.

The amendment was declared carried.

The Superintendent submitted report re improving toilets on the ferries, estimated cost for each ferry \$3000.00

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley that no action be taken and the report filed.

A vote was taken.

For the Motion: Alderman Tolmie and Alderman Townsley.

Against Motion: Aldermen Loutet, Irwin and Cartwright.

The Motion was declared lost.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Superintendent submit report on cost of installing wash hand basins on each of the boats.

Alderman Townsley and Alderman Tolmie voting against.

An application was received from Mr. W. Holdworth, for an increase in pay. Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved t hat Mr. W. Holdsworth be granted an increase of \$10.00 per month as from June 1st.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Engineers on the ferries be supplied with one uniform per year each.

A vote was taken.

For the Motion: Aldermen Irwin, Townsley and Cartwright.

Against Motion: Aldermen Tolmie and Loutet.

The motion was declared carried.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that passes be issued on the ferry for the following parties, applied for by the Vancouver Harbour Commissioners:

F.R. Proctor and car – Engineer

F. Estey, Axeman

R. Cruet, Rodman

T. McSmart, Chairman

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that representations be made to the Union of British Columbia Municipalities that Section 55 of the Municipal Act, be amended to include "City Municipalities".

Communication was received from R.P. Clark & Co. offering to sell to the City:

£100. City of North Vancouver, 4 ½% 1931 at 96.10 yielding 5.40%.

£300. North Vancouver 4 1/2% 1932 at 95.43 yielding 5.40%.

£700. North Vancouver 4 1/2% 1961 at 87.35 yielding 5.30%.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above be referred to the finance Committee with power to act.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that Alexander Grant at the Parks be paid at the rate of \$50.00 per month for six months and \$25.00 per month for six months.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the request of Kiwanis that City proceed with the work of constructing a concrete wading pool for the children at Mahon Park be acceded to and that the Parks Committee have power to act.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Engineer submit report and recommendation with respect to adequate machinery for cutting the grass in the Parks.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that this Council do not entertain an offer from John F. Leighton for the privilege of pasturing cows in the new portion of Mahon Park.

The Collector submitted statement of receipts for the month of May which was filed for reference.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the following report of the Ferry Committee be adopted:

Communication was received from the Solicitor advising having word from the Department of Public Works that in view of the circumstances explained in his letter to them, that the Department does not consider that it is necessary to re-advertise the application for construction of concrete dock before consent is given. However a copy of lease from the C.P.R. must be produced.

Communication was also received form Mr. Bateman of the C.P.R. stating that the lease has been sent to Montreal for signature and that it generally takes several weeks before these documents are completed by the respective officials.

RECOMMEND that the above matter be left in the hands of the Solicitor for attention.

RECOMMEND that communication from the Harbour Board re movements of Harbour Patrol boat be filed for reference.

The Ferry Superintendent reported that the contractors on the Vancouver side are proceeding with the work of removing the west bridge, the fencing and ends of several long sills are unfit to replace when the bridge is rebuilt and new pieces should be supplied, estimated cost \$1000.00.

RECOMMEND that the Superintendent be authorized to procure the necessary lumber at an approximate cost of \$1000.00.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the following report of the Finance Committee b e adopted:

Mr. W.J. Gilchrist, interviewed the Committee with respect to payment under his loan, he having only made on payment since May 1925 and taxes for 1925 are in arrears.

Mr. Gilchrist stated that he is now in regular employment again and expects to be in a position to make one-payment on June 15th to pay the taxes for 1925 on July1 5th. In august he will make one and one-half payment and endeavour to get caught up inside a year. RECOMMEND that the above offer be accepted and a further report mad eon Mr. Gilchrist's loan and payments at the first meeting in August.

Re Ravine lots.

RECOMMEND that all Ravine lots be retained on the reserved list until further instructions.

RECOMMEND that the account of Harron Brothers & Williamson for funeral Robert Bruce amounting to \$60.00 be paid.

RECOMMEND that the Treasurer be and is hereby authorized to issue cheques payable to Mrs. Histed each two weeks for maintenance of Mrs. Candlin, at the rate of \$25.00 for each two weeks, beginning June 1st, upon warrant being properly O.K.'d by the Relief Officer.

RECOMMEND that no signs be permitted on City tax sale lots.

The Solicitor reported that a large number of Agreements for sale are outstanding which have not been registered, and strongly recommends that steps be taken to insure that all agreements are registered as soon as issued by the City and recommending that the City itself should go to the expense of registration to enable cancellations to be filed. RECOMMEND that when sales o tax sale property are made, that agents be advised that they will be held responsible for registration of agreements and deeds within 30 days of receipt of documents by them and that they report to the City Clerk giving date and registration number, under penalty of o further sales being accepted.

RECOMMEND that Miss L.W. McCready be granted on month's holiday during July with pay.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the following report of the Board of Works Committee be adopted:

The Engineer submitted list of proposed works for the year which he recommends for adoption, copy of list supplied each of the Aldermen.

RECOMMEND that Keith Road be eliminated from the list to be treated with asphalt this year.

RECOMMEND that the Engineer submit report at next meeting on that portion of Lonsdale from 16th to 19th Streets.

RECOMMEND that the Engineer submit report on cost of opening 25th Street to Sutherland.

The Engineer submitted report for the Board of Works, recommending as follows:

- (1) Re application of Mary E. Christopher, 316 Third Street West, Marshall Robar, $318 3^{rd}$ Street West and others asking that a lane be opened through Block 135, D.L. 271, I beg leave to recommend that the petitioners be notified that there is no public lane at this point, and if the owners donate sufficient land, the City would open the lane.
- (2) Re application of W.J. Porter to have a woodshed moved back from the lane at the rear of his property at $149 2^{nd}$ St. East, to permit of easy access for car. AS there is 20 feet clear between the buildings referred to which appear to be on the line of the lane, I would recommend that no action be taken.
- (3) Re application of J.R. Hicks, $408 3^{rd}$ Street East, to have lane opened at rear of his house on Lot 15, Block 129, D.L. 274. I would recommend that his application be granted at an estimated cost of \$40.00.
- (4) Re application of W.D. McFarland to have lane gravelled and brush cut in Block 20, D.L. 274. I would recommend that the brush be cut and some gravel placed on the lane to make it passable.
- (5) Re application of Wm. Loggie, 341 5th street East to have 5th Street East improved between St. Andrew's and St. Patrick's Avenues. I would recommend that this portion of 5th Street be gravelled.
- (6) Re application of the District Council to have 17th Street opened westward from the District boundary. It would cost \$400.00 to open this portion of 17th Street and \$2500. to build a new bridge, as there are no houses in this vicinity and no present requirements for the road, I would recommend that no action be taken at the preset time.
- (7) Re offer of District of North Vancouver to share equally the cost of regarding Sutherland from Keith Road to 11th Street. This work would cost about \$1400.00 and I would recommend that the City pay one-half of the cost of this.
- (8) Re application of Alex Philip to have the lane at rear of lots in front of the North Vancouver School for Girls cleared and opened, and 19th

Street improved at that point, I would recommend that his lane be opened and surfaced with gravel.

- (9) Re application of John Barnes, 343 21st East, to have 21st Street improved between Ridgeway Avenue and Lonsdale Avenue. I would recommend tat this portion of 21st Street be gravelled where necessary.
- (10) Re application of W. Harvey for lane to his property at 2236 Mahon Avenue, I would recommend that a lane be opened form 23rd Street southerly to the above mentioned property at a cost of \$50.00.
- (11) Re application of Fred G. Marrington to have the road improved on 25th Street East between Lonsdale Avenue and St. George's Avenue. Upon examination I find that his road is in pretty good condition as compared to other roads in the City.

RECOMMEND that the above report and recommendation of the Engineer be adopted.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Engineer call for tenders for construction of cement sidewalks, subject to any piece being cut out if sufficient petitions against are received; also tenders for widening 3rd Street, Bewicke Avenue and Keith Road to MacKay.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that recommendation be forwarded to the Union of British Columbia Municipalities to provide that the Act be amended so that Councils cannot alienate street ends, without the consent of the Ratepayers.

Mayor Morden requested leave of absence for three weeks.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the above request be granted.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that Alderman W.J. Irwin be and he is hereby appointed Acting Mayor during the temporary absence of Mayor Morden.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Electrical Inspection Bylaw, 1926," be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 738.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Billboards Regulation Bylaw 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 739.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Agreement for Sale Form Bylaw 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 697.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 65" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 740.

Voting for: Aldermen Cartwright, Irwin, Loutet, Tolmie, Townsley and His Worship Mayor Morden.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "First Street (North-Lonsdale to Lane W. of A-156-274) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative bylaw 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 741.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "First Street (North-Rogers to A-156-274) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative bylaw 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 742.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Subdivision Plans Bylaw be advanced a stage at the earliest opportunity.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Laundry Bylaw, Amendment Bylaw 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Laundry Bylaw, Amendment Bylaw 1926" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Laundry Bylaw, Amendment Bylaw 1926" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Laundry Bylaw, Amendment Bylaw 1926" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926, No. 66" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926, No. 66" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926, No. 66" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926, No. 66" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Voting for: Aldermen Cartwright, Irwin, Loutet, Tolmie, Townsley and His Worship Mayor Morden.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that any unfinished business be laid over until Monday evening the 21st instant.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that this meeting of Council adjourn to reconvene on June 14th instant, at 8 p.m.

Signed: W.J. Irwin, Acting Mayor